


http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


http://www.placermosquito.org/






http://colfax-ca.com/events/list/


City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes April 12, 2017 
 

invoices totaling about $7,000.  Staff is seeking permission to pay the incurred expenses and to 
ÁÕÔÈÏÒÉÚÅ ÃÏÎÔÉÎÕÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÎÔÒÁÃÔÏÒȭÓ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ same manner ɀ up to total of $20,000. 
There was no public comment. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, Council approved 
expending up to $20,000 for Contractor John Stapleton to complete various building repair 
projects within the City. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6C. Adopt Council Goals  
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Goals and Priorities selected by Council at the March 
 22, 2017 special meeting 
City Manager Schempf stated the goals listed for Council approval have been organized and 
categorized from the goal-setting workshop last month.  It is an ambitious list and staff has 
already begun working through the items. 
Councilmember Mendoza mentioned the items she brought up for future projects need to be 
captured and was assured the list is included in the minutes of the Special Meeting.  Council 
recognized this is a good list of goals, many of which will progress concurrently and there is 
minimal room for new projects to be added to the list. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Douglass, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, Council approved 
the goals and priorities listed by Council and requested a bi-monthly report from staff. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

6D. Community Concerns and Concepts 
  1)  Electronic Message Board 
  2)  I-80 Road Closures 
  3)  Bull and Bear Structure 

 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate. 
 

Electronic Message Board City Manager Schempf stated he has been approached by several 
people regarding installing an electronic message board to announce events within Colfax.  Staff 
conducted a brief search of the types of electronic boards available and found a good quality 
board would cost around $25,000.  The high school and several community organizations have 
expressed an interest in contributing to the purchase and installation of an electronic board.  One 
possible contribution break down could be:  City - $10,000, School - $10,000, Volunteer 
Organizations - $5,000.  Staff would like direction from Council before expending more time to 
research and coordinate this type of project. 
Council and the public discussed the project.  Each member of Council was supportive of pursing 
an electronic message board.  Mayor Harvey asked staff to bring back three options for Council to 
consider with minimum to maximum price points.  

5 of 7











$3
00

$2
50

$2
00

$1
50

$1
00 $5
0

C
ity

of
C

ol
fa

x
-

M
ar

ch
20

17
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

R
es

er
ve

d
C

as
h

-
E

xp
en

se
s

by
M

on
th

(D
ol

la
rs

in
T

h
o
u
sa

n
d
s)

=
1

H
-

[—
I

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

G
en

er
al

E
xp

en
se

s
S

he
ri

ff
/F

ir
e

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

P
ay

m
en

t
-

W
in

ne
r

P
ro

p
er

ty
(P

ur
ch

as
e

lo
an

pm
t)

In
su

ra
nc

e
D

ep
os

it
to

SC
O

R
E

R
is

k
Po

ol
A

ud
it

S
er

vi
ce

s

ITEM 4B





City of Colfax
Cash Summary
March 28, 2017

us Bank
LAI F
Total Cash - General Ledger

Petty Cash (In Safe)

Total Cash

Revenues In Expenses Out

$ 177,781.63 $ 334,801.24 $
$ 3913,179.76 $

4,090,961.39 $ 334,801.24 $

$ 84,008.81

Attached Reports:
1 . Cash Transactions Report (By Individual Fund)
2. Check Register Report (Accounts Payable)
3. Cash Receipts - Daily Cash Summary Report

Payroll Checks and Tax Deposits
Utility Billings - Receipts
Service Charge

$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 84,008.81 $

Prepared by: jLtLL r(y- -r) ‘S 1
Laurie Van Groningen, FirYance Diretor

Reviewed by:

Balance
02128/2017

Transfers

(250,79243) $

Balance
03/31/2017

$ 261,790.44
3.913,179.76

$ 4,174,970.20
- $ - $

$ (250,792.43) $ -

$ 300.00 $ 300.00

$ 4,091,261.39 $ 334,801.24 $ (250,792.43) $ - $ 4,175,270.20

Change in Cash Account Balance - Total

(177,621.74)
162,611.49
(63,094.30)
162,248.34

(134.98)

ITEM 4B











DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT
Page: 2

03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017 4/18/2017
2:23 pm

City of Colfax

Debit Credit Net Chng

Fund: 370 - North Main Street Bike Route TOTALS: 27,468.76 0.00 27,468.76

fund: 560 - Sewer

03/02/2017 Daily Totals 200.00 0.00 2t)0.00

03/24/2017 DailyTotals 122.66 0.00 122.66

Fund: 560 - Sewer TOTALS: 322.66 0.00 322.66

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations

03/13/2017 DailyTotals 407.00 0.00 407.00

03/17/2017 I)ailyTotals 407.00 0.00 407.00

03/24/2017 DailyTotals 407.0t) 0.00 407.t)0

03/31/2t)17 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 4t)7.00

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations TOTALS: 1,628.00 0.00 1,628.00

GRAND TOTALS: 162,611.49 0.00 162,611.49

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

ITEM 4B
10 of 10









City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

2ÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎ Ο 15-2017 
 

APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SHADE 
STRUCTURE FROM MRC INC FOR THE LIONS PARK PLAYGROUND 

EQUIPMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $20,000.  

 

WHEREAS, the Colfax Lions Club has donated $5,000 towards purchase of a shade 
ÓÔÒÕÃÔÕÒÅ ÏÖÅÒ ÔÈÅ ÐÌÁÙÇÒÏÕÎÄ ÅÑÕÉÐÍÅÎÔ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ ,ÉÏÎÓ #ÌÕÂ #ÈÉÌÄÒÅÎȭÓ 0ÁÒËȠ ÁÎÄȟ  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved the shade structure project at the mid-year budget 

review on February 12, 2017; and,  
 
WHEREAS, City staff solicited quotes from various shade cover supplier vendors; and, 
 
WHEREAS, MRC Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff is recommending approving the purchase and installation of 

shade cover for the Lions Park play structure from MRC Inc. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax approves the 

purchase and installation of a shade structure for the Lions Park playground 
equipment from MRC Inc. in an amount not to exceed $20,000. 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 10th day of May, 2017 by 
the following vote of the Council: 

 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   
 

                            ___________________________________ 
       Stephen Harvey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 









Wes, 
I am getting a fully engineered cost for you, in the meantime our 24x40’ hip roof structure, 14’ eave 
height with engineering, freight, materials and install with prevailing wages runs about 27k.  That is a full 
turn key project except the permitting, we do provide you with full engineered drawings for permitting 
purposes but we do not pull the permit or pay any permitting fees.  I should have a more formal quote 
by early next week, if there is anything else I can help you with please let me know, thanks, Tracy 
 
From: Wes Heathcock [mailto:wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:37 AM 
To: 'Tracy Stypa' <tracy@playgroundpros.com> 
Subject: RE: Quote Request 
 
Hi Tracy, 
 
It was great talking to you on the phone. I have attached a few images of the structure for reference. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
From: Tracy Stypa [mailto:tracy@playgroundpros.com]  

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov 

Subject: Quote Request 

 
Hi Wes 
Glen said he spoke to you about our products.  I am just getting ready to leave the office for some 
appointments. I should have some pricing for you by tomorrow morning.  I understand you are looking 
for a 40x24’ fabric shade shelter with a 16’ eave height including installation, if there is anything else you 
need with this quote please let me know.  I will be in touch tomorrow, thanks, Tracy  
 

6 of 7

mailto:wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov
mailto:tracy@playgroundpros.com
mailto:tracy@playgroundpros.com
mailto:Wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 10, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Staff 

SUBJECT: Sierra Oaks Estates Mitigation and Impact Fee Adjustments 
 

 N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 16-2017 approving the adjustments to the mitigation and 
impact fees for the Sierra Oaks Estates development as agreed upon by the Land Use/New development 
Strategies committee. 

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
City Council adopted Resolution 48-2016 approving the Sierra Oaks Estates development project on 
December 14, 2106.  Earlier this year the developer asked the City to evaluate the mitigation impact fees 
for the project. Mitigation fees are set on an annual basis.  The 2017 fee schedule is attached. 
 

On March 22, 2107 the City Council authorized the Land Use/New-Development Strategies Committee to 
negotiate with the developer on behalf of Council.  Subsequently the developer, staff and the committee 
met to discuss the fees.   
 

After negotiation all parties agreed to the follow payments: 

 2017 Single Family  2017 Multi-Family Negotiated Rate for Sierra Oaks 
Estates 

Roads $1,802 $1,301 No Change 

Drainage Study $74 $48 0 

Drainage (E-W Culverts) 3,416 $2,216 N/A 

Trails $1,125 $787 $147/$263 

Parks and Recreation $5,731 $4,011 $4,298/$3,008 (25% reduction) 

City Buildings $684 $494 No Change 

City Vehicles $130 $94 No Change 

Downtown Parking $581 $420 0 

Sewer Impact Fee $8,260 $8,260 No Change 

Landfill Equity Buy-in Fee $47 $47 0 

Construction Tax 1% of value 1% of value No Change 

They also agreed these fees would not be subject to increase for two years.  .  The fees will be due and 
payable upon application for the Certificate of Occupancy for each completed housing unit.   
 



















 
Figure 2 

 

 

The PMP program also can act as a decision making tool that allows the City to query the 

program to allocate actual or desired funds in a cost-effective manner to all or selected streets.  

This 2015 PMP Update Report provides the current and the 5-year projected average PCI of all 

City maintained street with and without the stated recommended treatments.  It provides a 

recommended 5-year Street maintenance plan including the type of pavement maintenance 

needed and the associated costs.  It also provides the financial and physical impacts of deferred 

maintenance to every street in the street system.  Using a PMP could lower the overall cost of 

maintaining the street network system over time and significantly extend the useful life of the 

street system. 

 

5 of 5







































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 10, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Staff 

SUBJECT: Nevada Irrigation District ς Reservoir Gateway Designation 
 

 N/A   FUNDED  X UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate  
 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 
The ad hoc committee designated to discuss the Nevada Irrigation District (NID) Centennial Dam Project, 
Mayor Harvey and Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, along with City Manager Schempf met with NID officials to 
discuss the possibility of designating Colfax as a gateway community to the two reservoirs (one proposed) 
flanking the City.  The intent of the designation would be to encourage recreational visitors to utilize 
services within Colfax.   
 
As a result of the meeting, NID agreed to draft a Scope of Work for conducting an economic cluster analysis 
for recreation and tourism-based services. The study would assess potential economic benefits and 
business opportunities from the development of the Centennial Reservoir. 
 
NID submitted the attached Cluster Analysis Scope of Work ςDraft for Council review.  NID gave a rough 
estimate of total costs of $30-$40 thousand.   The cost to Colfax would be approximately half of the total 
amount. 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Cluster Analysis Scope of Work  - Draft 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 10, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Employee Handbook Progress Report 
 

 N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  For information only  
 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
On January 11, 2017, City Council assigned Councilmembers Stockwin and Douglass to work with City Clerk 
Cassidy in an ad hoc committee for developing a new employee handbook.  As it turns out this was a fairly 
involved process. 
 
A tremendous volume of laws affecting human resource issues have been legislated in recent years.  
CalChamber offers a semi-custom handbook which complies with the new rules and regulations and can 
easily be updated in the future as new laws are enacted.  The CalChamber template is created by answering 
100+ questions and then created with only those items applicable to the City.  This process of completing 
the employee handbook has involved several steps: 

¶ Convert template to reflect the City of Colfax 

¶ Meet with committee to review content; incorporate committee suggestions 

¶ Review by City Manager and Department Heads; incorporate staff suggestions 

¶ Review MOU, Current 1985 Handbook, 2013 Un-adopted Handbook; incorporate pertinent 
information 

¶ Meet with committee to approve content; incorporate committee suggestions 

¶ Review handbook for compliance with current City policies and polish formatting 

¶ Submit to Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore (LCW) for legal review 
As of May 3, 2017, LCW projects completion of their review around May 15th.  Staff will incorporate their 
suggestions and submit to the Committee for evaluation.  Upon Committee approval, the handbook will be 
presented to the full Council, hopefully in early June.   
 
The City Attorney reviewed the Municipal Code pertaining to personnel rules and found no cause to change 
the code at this time.  In order to adopt the new handbook Council will be guided by Muncipal Code Section 
нΦпуΦлолΣ άPersonnel rules shall be adopted by resolution of the City Council after notice of such action has 
been publicly posted in at least three public places designated by the City Council and at least five days 
prior to City Council consideration.  The City Clerk shall give reasonable written notice to each recognized 
employee organization affected by the ordinance, rule, resolution or regulation or amendment thereof 
proposed to be adopted by the City Council.έ   










	00A 170510 Agenda
	04A 170412 Minutes
	04B Cash Summary March
	2017-09 Staff Report Cash Summary Mar 2017
	170510 Cash Summary Data

	04C 170510 SR Delinquent Sewer Schedule
	04D Timeline for ADA Transition Plan
	04E Playground Shade Structure
	170510 SR Shade Structure Playground
	Resolution 15-2017 Shade Structure for Playground
	SHADE Q# 89858 - COLFAX.pdf
	Ross Quote - Lions Children's Park shade
	Quote from playground pros
	Hip Style Shade Cover Example 2017

	07A Sierra Oaks Mitigation Fees
	170510 SR Sierra Oaks Mitigation Fees
	Resolution 16-2017 Sierra Oaks Mitigation Impact Fees
	170202 - Mitigation Fee Schedule - Updated 2017

	07B Pavement Management Plan
	170510 SR Pavement Management Plan
	Resolution 17-2017 Pavement Management Plan
	Description of a PMP

	07C Sewer Rate Study
	07D Gateway Designation
	170510 SR NID Gateway Designation
	NID-Colfax Economic Study Scope

	07E 170510 SR Employee Handbook Update
	07F Council appointment policy
	170510 SR Council Appointment Policy
	Resolution 18-2017 Filling Council Vacancy
	City Council Application
	Candidate Rating Form




